

# Elisa Fanciulli Costa

---

e-mail

elisa.costa@mail.mcgill.ca

## SUMMARY

McGill University architecture graduate with a 3.7 GPA

Proficiency in all Adobe design programs, ArchiCAD and AutoCAD demonstrated through work experiences and design studios

Proven leadership and organizational skills demonstrated through involvement as McGill Architecture Student's Association Class President

Billes Architecture New Orleans Sustainable Home Design Competition Top Ten Finalist

## EDUCATION

2009-Present

McGill University, Graduate Degree

- Major in Architecture, Design Studio Directed Research Option

2005-2009

McGill University, Bachelor of Science

- Major in Architecture

2001-2005

St. Clement's School (SCS), Toronto, Ontario,

## WORK EXPERIENCE

Summer 2010

McGill University Research Assistant, Montreal, Quebec

- Researched and created images for Professor Avi Friedman's book entitled *Fundamentals of Sustainable Dwellings*

Summer 2008 and 2009

Peter Higgins Architect, Toronto, Ontario

- Participated and contributed in the design of new homes through site visits and team meetings
- Worked with clients to ensure satisfaction with the architecture service provided

Summer 2007

Washington Group International, Oshawa, Ontario

- Surveyed construction site to track changes to project drawings
- Gained knowledge of construction process by attending weekly design and construction meetings

2005-Present

McGill Athletics Client Services Employee, Montreal, Quebec

- Provided customer service support for the McGill Athletics Department

## LEADERSHIP

2008-2010

McGill Architecture Student's Association Class President

2005-Present

McGill Intramurals Basketball team Captain

# Elisa Fanciulli Costa

---

## VOLUNTEER WORK

2006-2009

Swish for the cure , Toronto, Ontario

- Passionate volunteer at a charity event that provides a free day of camp for kids with cancer

2005 (3wks)

Round Square Service Project, Tegucigalpa, Honduras

- Helped build a dormitory for underprivileged children
- Organized and participated in team building games for the children

2004 (2wks)

Round Square Service Project, Tamboril, Dominican Republic

- Renovated, and cleaned up a children's shelter
- Helped build homes in the local community

## AWARDS

2009

Billes Architecture New Orleans Sustainable Home Design Competition Top Ten Finalist

2008

Ecologiez 2008 Sustainable Design Charette Third Place

- awarded for serious analysis of the design problem and client focus.

2005

Canon Powel Award

- Awarded to a graduating student for dedication and scholarship

2005

Ray Cattell Art Award

- Awarded for excellence in Grade 12 level art

2005

Curry's Art Award of Excellence

- Awarded for most inspiring artwork at the annual St.Clement's Art Show

## SKILLS

Software: AutoCAD, ArchiCAD, Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, Rhinoceros

Languages: Fluent in French and Italian

## INTERESTS

McGill Athletics include: basketball, volleyball, and squash

Painting, Drawing, Crochet, Knitting